
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC 
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC, Intermediate and Advanced Arts 
 
Date:  17 November, 2025 
 

 
MATSEC would like to inform schools that a Google Form was sent to candidates who registered for the 

following subjects as more information is required from their end in order to finalise the registration process 

(e.g. choice of instrument, choice of pieces, choice to paint human figure or still-life). The Form was sent on 

the candidates’ registered email address.  

SEC Dance 
SEC Music 
SEC Theatre 
IM Art 
IM Music 
IM Theatre and Performance 
AM Music 
AM Theatre and Performance 

The Form is to be submitted by Friday 28 November 2025, noon. Candidates who do not fill in the Form will 

not be scheduled for the component of the exam stated in the Form. 

Candidates will first be asked to fill out their personal details; they are to use the same ID and email used for 

the exam registration process. Candidates are advised to read and follow the instructions carefully, and to 

ensure that the correct personal details and desired options are filled in before submitting the Form. 

If the wrong details are submitted, kindly contact MATSEC immediately by sending an email on 

matsec@um.edu.mt or phone MATSEC offices on 23402814/5. 

 

 

  


